Portland State University

PDXScholar

Ernie Bonner Collection Oregon Sustainable Community Digital Library

4-22-1932

To Frank S. Grant

Portland (Or.). City Planning Commission

Follow this and additional works at: https://pdxscholar.library.pdx.edu/oscdl_bonner

b Part of the Urban Studies Commons, and the Urban Studies and Planning Commons

Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

Recommended Citation
Portland (Or.). City Planning Commission, "To Frank S. Grant" (1932). Ernie Bonner Collection. 175.
https://pdxscholar.library.pdx.edu/oscdl_bonner/175

This Correspondence is brought to you for free and open access. It has been accepted for inclusion in Ernie Bonner
Collection by an authorized administrator of PDXScholar. Please contact us if we can make this document more
accessible: pdxscholar@pdx.edu.


https://pdxscholar.library.pdx.edu/
https://pdxscholar.library.pdx.edu/oscdl_bonner
https://pdxscholar.library.pdx.edu/oscdl
https://pdxscholar.library.pdx.edu/oscdl_bonner?utm_source=pdxscholar.library.pdx.edu%2Foscdl_bonner%2F175&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://network.bepress.com/hgg/discipline/402?utm_source=pdxscholar.library.pdx.edu%2Foscdl_bonner%2F175&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://network.bepress.com/hgg/discipline/436?utm_source=pdxscholar.library.pdx.edu%2Foscdl_bonner%2F175&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://library.pdx.edu/services/pdxscholar-services/pdxscholar-feedback/?ref=https://pdxscholar.library.pdx.edu/oscdl_bonner/175
https://pdxscholar.library.pdx.edu/oscdl_bonner/175?utm_source=pdxscholar.library.pdx.edu%2Foscdl_bonner%2F175&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
mailto:pdxscholar@pdx.edu

Aprﬁ 22, 1938

Mr, rmnk S« Crant,
City Attorney,
Portland, Oregon

Dear Sir:

At the request of Cormissionsr Barbur,
I desire to obtain from you an answer to the following problem.

The Oregon Building Congress has requested of
the city of Portland that no building permits be iassued east
of Front Street from Columbia %o Glisan Strests until such time
as a definite decision has been made as to the future development
of the waterfront., Commissioner Berbur feels that the city can
not withhold bullding permits inesmmeh as no official plan has
been edopted for the development of this district.

He, however, thinka thet it might be advisable
to establish a building line 40 feet sast of the present sast
line of Pront Street in anticipation of the future widening of
that street as petitioned for by 57 per cent of the property
owners. There is now an ordinance which requires a petition
of at least 40 per cent of the frontage before a building line
may be established. However, it is my understanding that a
year or so yrior to the widening of Eest Broadwasy and several
other streets a building line was established by ordinance without
petition from the property owners.

In your opinion is it possible to so establish
a building line on Front Street?

Yours very truly,

Secretary,
CITY PLANNING COMMISSIOR

CAMeC-NS
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